College Station Independent School District

Success...each life...each day...each hour

MEMORANDUM \

To: Mike Martindale, Superintendent

From: Molley Perry, Chief Administrative Ofﬁw
Date: February 12, 2021

Subject: Charter for 2021 Strategic Design Committee

Agenda ltem: E-2

BACKGROUND

Over the past several months, the CSISD Board of Trustees has discussed the need to engage in
a strategic planning process. After reviewing options for facilitators of the process, the Board
took action in a special workshop meeting on January 7, 2021 to enter into an agreement with
engage2learn to assist with this process.

CSISD Board Policy BDB(Local) allows the Board of Trustees to charter ad hoc advisory
committees to study and make recommendations regarding the needs of the district. The
purpose of the Strategic Design Committee is to consider information gathered through
community engagement and develop a strategic plan for the district.

RECOMMENDATION:

It is recommended that the College Station ISD Board of Trustees adopt the charter for the
2021 Strategic Design Committee.
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